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URGENT 

 
 
 
 
Subject: Postponement of the Fourth Meeting of the Regional Aviation Safety Group - 
 Middle East (RASG-MID/4)    
  (Jeddah, Saudi Arabia, 24-26 February 2015) 
  
 
  I refer to my invitation letter ME 4–14/325, dated 10 December 2014.  I regret to 
inform that due to unforeseen circumstances, the above-mentioned meeting is postponed and would 
take place from 30 March to 1 April 2015; the venue remains unchanged.   
 
  I would like to extend my gratitude to the States and Organizations that confirmed 
attendance.  
 
 Best regards, 
 
 
 

 
 

Mohamed R. M. Khonji 
 Regional Director, Cairo 

 
 


